MENZA Candice

From: ROWE Sarah

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 3:21 PM
To: MENZA Candice

Subject: FW: UM 1818 - Briefing Schedule

Hi Candie these dates are fine can you please add them to the e-docket schedule? Thanks!

From: Kirk Gibson [mailto:kirk@mrg-law.com]

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2017 1:49 PM

To: ROWE Sarah <SSROWE@puc.state.or.us>

Cc: Chad Stokes <cstokes@cablehuston.com>; Jordan Schoonover <jordan@mrg-law.com>; Tommy Brooks
<tbrooks@cablehuston.com>; kindleylaw @comcast.net; Riemenschneider Johanna
<johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us>; GIBBENS Scott <srgibben@puc.state.or.us>; mike@pendletonlaw.net
Subject: UM 1818 - Briefing Schedule

ALJ Rowe:

This email is to notify you that the parties have agreed to the following briefing schedule in UM1818.

CBEC Opening Brief November 17, 2017
All Other parties’ Response Briefs December 8, 2017
CBEC Reply Brief December 22, 2017

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or desire further information. Thank you.
Best regards,
Kirk

Kirk Gibson

McDowell Rackner Gibson PC

419 SW 11th Ave, Suite 400 Portland, OR 97205
Direct: 503-290-3626 | Fax: 503-595-3928

Website: www.mrg-law.com | Email: kirk@mrg-law.com

Please note our new website and email address

PRIVILEGE AND CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE MAY BE ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND
CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS
MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY OF IT TO THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ME BY TELEPHONE OR E-MAIL, AND
DESTROY THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

***Please use caution when opening links, attachments or responding to this email as it originated
outside of PUC.***



